Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:53 AM

To: jrsearles@cattco.org; mmhowden@cattco.org

Cc: LPRieman@cattco.org

Subject: Notice to Cattaraugus Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-

imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own D.A. Rieman's findings of facts and
conclusions of law
Attachments: 7-8-16-Itr-to-counties-final.pdf

TO: Cattaraugus County Administrator Jack Serles —

Kindly supersede the July 8, 2016 letter | previously sent you with the attached materially revised, clarifying letter — and
furnish to all Cattaraugus County legislators, executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller. Unless | hear from you to

the contrary, | will assume you have done so.

To assist Cattaraugus County in taking protective steps, | am directly sending this e-mail to Cattaraugus County District
Attorney Rieman so as to further reinforce her duty to promptly furnish you and Cattaraugus County’s other public
officers with her findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the citizen-taxpayer action, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. v. Cuomo, et al. (Albany Co. #1788-2014). Does she deny or dispute its rock-solid evidentiary
showing that the judicial salary increases, on which her own district attorney salary increases rest, are statutorily-
violative, fraudulent -- & unconstitutional? How about our June 21, 2016 corruption complaint, based thereon, filed
with Albany County District Attorney Soares? Does she deny or dispute its sufficiency for founding criminal indictments

for violations of the penal law — and convictions?

Eor the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA’s webpage for the attached July 8, 2016 letter, from which all referred-
to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-—nvs/budget/budget-zo16-1?/7—8—16-11:11’“{0-(:0:.1nties.htm . '

Feel free to call with any questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




